
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 9:39 AM
To: Crooks, Jennifer; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint lead sampling results?

Jennifer,

We will provide the 90th percentile when available, but at this point we do not anticipate any violations of the Lead and Copper Rule.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Crooks, Jennifer [<mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 3:34 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Cc: Bair, Rita
Subject: Flint lead sampling results?

Steve/Mike/Pat—Thank you for cluing me in to the fact that Liane and Tinka are talking about Flint next Tuesday. I guess it's just a manager discussion, from what I understand. I understand that Flint didn't get the minimum number of lead samples (100) for the second 6-month monitoring period that ended June 30, so I assume Flint is collecting the remaining samples now. Our Division Director, Tinka Hyde asked today if we will know what the lead results are from the second 6-month monitoring period. Perhaps you don't know what the results are for the remaining samples Flint began taking in July; but do you know what the other 80+ sample results are? Would you be able to share this information with us prior to the call on Tuesday? If not, Liane can share this info regarding the status of the sampling and the sample results with Tinka on Tuesday.

Thank you all for your hard work with Flint and with your management; I know this has not been an easy problem to deal with for anyone.

Jennifer